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TWK 2

P.O. BOX 24 CALEDON 7230
TEL: 028214 3300

Dear Sir / Madam
REQUEST FOR FORMAL WRITTEN PRICE QUOTATIONS
QUOTATION NUMBER: KN 01/2024/25

Kindly furnish us with a written quotation for:
THE SALE OF 34 RESIDENTIAL GAP ERVEN IN CALEDON

The detailed project description and schedules are attached or can be obtained from Ms. J Joorst at Tel:
028 214 3342 or e-mail janinebe@twk.gov.za; as well as all technical queries.

A formal quotation must be submitted on the letterhead of your business entity and must have attached all

relevant signed schedules and additional information as requested. Failure to do so will result in the quotation

to be rejected. The guotation must be in a sealed envelope and clearly marked: Tender Box No. 2, for

attention: KAYALAKHE NONTSHIZA , QUOTATION NO: KN01/2024/25 and WKH VHUYLFH SURYLGHU
and address. Quotations will not be accepted if they do not comply with the marking instructions. Quotations

must be placed in Tender Box nr. 2, at the Main Entrance of Theewaterskloof Municipality, 6 Plein Street,

Caledon by no later than 12:00 on Tuesday, 04 June 2024 immediately after which the quotations will be

opened in public in the Council Chambers. If posted, interested service providers to ensure that sufficient time

is given for the post to reach us before the closing date and time. Council cannot take responsibility for any

delays.

1. Standard Conditions of Quotation:

The following conditions will apply:

a) Quotations must be completed in hand written non-erasable black ink.

b) Price(s) quoted must be valid from closing date until transfer of ownership is concluded.

c) Price(s) quoted must be firm and must be inclusive of VAT, clearly indicating Price, VAT and Total Price.

d) This quotation will be evaluated in terms of the 80/20 preference point system as prescribed in the
Preferential Procurement Regulations of 2022 and for this purpose the MBD 2, MBD 4, MBD 6.1,MBD
8 & MBD 9 forms which are available on the Municipal Website www.twk.gov.za must be completed
and submitted together with your quotation subject to the test for administrative compliance.

e) The successful service provider will be the one scoring the highest points.

f) A Valid Tax Compliance Status Pin Certificate , a copy of the latest Municipal Account or Lease
Agreement and a certified copy of your Identity Document (ID)  should be attached to the quotation.

g) Council may accepta quotation in full, partially or not at all.

h) Itis required to enter into a Deed of Sale Agreement for this quotation.

i)  Calculation errors will be corrected by the Municipality by using the unit prices.

j) Ifavalid B-BBEE certificate or Sworn Affidavits is not attached it will be interpreted that the preference
points for B- BBEE status level or contribution are not claimed.

k) Ifavalid B-BBEE certificate or Sworn Affidavits is attached and if points are not claimed in terms of MBD
6.1 it will be interpreted that the preference points for B- BBEE status level or contribution are not
claimed.

[)  Please note that the Municipality will not request a valid B- BBEE certificate or Sworn Affidavits if such
is not attached to the bidders tender at closing date of this tender.

m) The award will be made per Erf Number(s) to the acceptable highest bidder.

n) No alternative offers will be accepted.



mailto:janinebe@twk.gov.za
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2. Bidders Obligations:

2.1 Eligibility Criteria

Only bidders who satisfy the following criteria are eligible to submit an offer: (These documents may
be requested)

2.1.1 Pricing Instructions

X

In order to be considered for an award in terms of this quotation, bidders are required to
price on the Erf Number they are interested in and sign to declare compliance.

2.1.2 Offer Complies with the Reserve d Price

X

In order to be considered for an award in terms of this quotation, bidders must
comply with the reserved price.

2.1.3 Special Condition of Contract

X

In order to be considered for a contract in terms of this quotation, the bidder must sign
and declare compliance by Schedule 1.

3. 7KH (PSOR\HUYVY 8QGHUWDNLQJV

3.1 Tests for Administrative Compliance

Bidders may be found non-compliant if, inter alia: (These documents may be requested)

X

The bidder has failed to complete and sign and attach requested information to all
schedules not excluded in responsiveness criteria;

The bidder has failed to submit the MBD 2, MBD4, MBD 8 and MBD 9 forms; valid
completed forms may be requested;

The bidder has failed to submit a municipal account of where the head office of the
company is registered or in case where the premise is leased, the bidder has failed to
provide a copy of the lease of the premise;

The bidder has failed to submit a valid Tax Compliance Status Pin Certificate; a valid
Tax Compliance Status Pin Certificate may be requested.

The bidder has failed to submit a valid certified B-BBEE certificate or sworn affidavit,
whereas points were claimed and a copy of certificate or affidavit was supplied, a
certified copy of the B-BBEE certificate or sworn affidavit may be requested.

Failure to comply with these conditions may invalidate your offer.

Yours faithfully

SIGNATURE

DATE: 20 MAY 2024

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT



SCHEDULE OF QUOTATION REQUIRED

TWK 2

THE FOLLOWING PROPERTIES ARE MEANT FOR THE PERSONS WITH A TOTAL GROSS
COMBINED HOUSEHOULD MONTHLY INCOME OF R3501 TO R 7 000.00

Price offered

No. Erf no. Extent (\R;iﬁ'eirxshzii\fg ) Va(ltjlaA‘t_ilf) n Zoning (VAT ir;céu'sive)
Inclusive)

1. 2477 Caledon 200m? R24 750.00 R49 500.00 Residentia |

2. 2478 Caledon 310m?2 R30 250.00 R60 500.00 Residentia |

3. 2482 Caledon 248m? R27 500.00 R55 000.00 Residentia |

4. 2518 Caledon 264m? R28 250.00 R56 500.00 Residentia |

5. 2532 Caledon 240m? R26 750.00 R53 500.00 Residentia |

6. 2533 Caledon 240m? R26 750.00 R53 500.00 Residentia |

7. 2537 Caledon 240m? R26 750.00 R53 500.00 Residentia |

8. 2544 Caledon 240m? R26 750.00 R53 500.00 Residentia |

9. 2545 Caledon 240m? R26 750.00 R53 500.00 Residentia |

THE FOLLOWING PROPERTIES ARE MEANT FOR THE PERSONS WITH A TOTAL GROSS
COMBINED HOUSEHOLD MONTHLY INCOME OF R7001 TO R15 000.00
Reserve Price Valuation . Price_ offer_ed
No. Erf no. Extent (VAT inclusive ) (VAT Zoning (VAT |r3105Iu,5|ve)
Inclusive)

10. 2400 Caledon 300m?2 R32 450.00 R59 000.00 Residentia |

11. 2455 Caledon 271m? R31 075.00 R56 500.00 Residentia |

12. 2488 Caledon 200m? R27 225.00 R49 500.00 Residentia |

13. 2516 Caledon 264m? R31 075.00 R56 500.00 Residentia |

14. 2521 Caledon 265m? R31 075.00 R56 500.00 Residentia |

15. 2535 Caledon 240m?2 R29 425.00 R53 500.00 Residentia |

16. 2536 Caledon 240m? R29 425.00 R53 500.00 Residentia |

17. 2540 Caledon 240m? R29 425.00 R53 500.00 Residentia |

18. 2546 Caledon 240m? R29 425.00 R53 500.00 Residentia |




THE FOLLOWING PROPERTIES ARE MEANT FOR THE PERSONS WITH A TOTAL GROSS
COMBINED HOUSEHOLD MONTHLY INCOME OF R15 001 TO R22 000.00

Reserve Price Valuati Price offered
No. Erf no. Extent | T inclusive ) a({J/i'IIPn Zoning (VAT inclusive)
) 357
Inclusive)
19. 2466 Caledon 176m? R35 250.00 R47 000.00 Residentia |
20. 2484 Caledon 203m? R37 125.00 R49 500.00 Residential
21. 2500 Caledon 200m? R37 125.00 R49 500.00 Residentia |
22. 2519 Caledon 262m? R42 375.00 R56 500.00 Residentia |
23. 2524 Caledon 265m? R42 375.00 R56 500.00 Residentia |
24. 2538 Caledon 240m? R40 125.00 R53 500.00 Residentia |
25. 2539 Caledon 240m? R40 125.00 R53 500.00 Residentia |
26. 2543 Caledon 240m? R40 125.00 R53 500.00 Residentia |

THE FOLLOWING PROPERTIES ARE MEANT FOR THE PERSONS WITH A TOTAL GROSS
COMBINED HOUSEHOLD MONTHLY INCOME OF R22 001.00 AND MORE

Reserve Price Price offered (VAT
No. Erf no. Extent (VAT inclusive) Zoning mclt;s;v,e)
27. 2468 Caledon 176m?2 R47 000.00 Residential
28. 2475 Caledon 213m?2 R51 000.00 Residential
29. 2515 Caledon 264m2 R56 500.00 Residential
30. 2522 Caledon 262m?2 R56 500.00 Residential
31. 2530 Caledon 240m2 R53 500.00 Residential
32. 2531 Caledon 240m?2 R53 500.00 Residential
33. 2541 Caledon 240m2 R53 500.00 Residential
34. 2542 Caledon 240m2 R53 500.00 Residential




NB: The award will be made per Erf number to the acceptable highest bidder.
I/We, the undersigned, do hereby declare that these are the properly priced Bill / Schedules of Quantities forming part of

this Contract Document containing Pages in consecutive order upon which my/our Quotation No. KN 01/2024/25 - THE
SALE OF 34 RESIDENTIAL GAP ERVEN IN CALEDON, has been based.

My/our total Contract Price for this work and above items (Total) is (in words)

LU LEELEAELELEKLCK KK KL

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF BIDDER :

NAME OF BIDDER:

DATE:



SCHEDULE 1:
SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE OF SALE OF ERVEN:

The Council of the Theewaterskloof Municipality approved a Guideline for the allocation of
municipal erven to create housing opportunities for specified income categories

This guideline is in the interest of the people who have been excluded from previous housing
opportunities and will create economic value for the beneficiaries and the Municipality.

The sale of the properties is subject to the following conditions

1.

9.

Persons who wish to be eligible for the purchasing of one of the erven must be in line with the
National Housing Code, which proclaim the following criteria:

a) The buyer must be a South African Citizen.

b) The buyer must have a 13-digit barcoded South African Identity Document.

c) Must not own or previously owned property.

d) Must not previously received a housing subsidy.

e) Must be married or cohabiting and if single must have financial dependents.

f) Must be within the gross combined household income between R3501.00 and
R22 000.00

Persons with a monthly gross combined household income of R3501 to R7000 may purchase
a serviced residential site in a GAP, IRDP or UISP at 50% rebate of the valuation cost. (VAT
inclusive). Proof of income will be required.

Persons with a monthly gross combined household income of R7001 to R15000, may purchase
a serviced residential site at 45% rebate of the valuation cost which (VAT inclusive). Proof of
income will be required.

Persons with a monthly gross combined household income of R15 001.00 to R22 000.00, may
purchase a serviced residential site at 25% rebate of the valuation cost. Proof of income will be
required.

Persons with a monthly gross combined household income of R22 000.00 and more, may
purchase a serviced residential site at the valuation cost. Proof of income will be required.

Single persons without financial dependents may purchase a serviced site at valuation cost.
Proof of income and affidavit confirming the above will be required.

All buyers must be first time homeowners.

Employers who want to buy erven for their employees, must register the erf in the names of
their workers.

Erven must only be used for residential purposes.

10.The properties will be adjudicated to the highest offer which complies with all statuary

requirements and if the sale does not materialise for whatsoever reason, the property will be
adjudicated to the second highest bidder, or other successful bidders.



11.The potential buyer must enter into a deed of sale with the Municipality within a period of 120
calendar days from date of letter of awarding/allocating the property, failing which, the offer will
be automatically regarded as cancelled.

12. A deposit of 10% is payable with signing the purchase agreement and the remaining amount
must be paid in cash at the Caledon Municipal offices at 6 Plein Street within a period of 120
calendar days after entering the deed of sale, failing which, the deed of sale will automatically
be regarded as cancelled.

13.The buyer is responsible for the payment of the transfer fees at Bosman & Smit Attorneys, 1
Church Street Caledon within a period of 120 calendar days after entering the deed of sale,
failing which, the deed of sale will automatically be regarded as cancelled.

14.The buyer is responsible for all connection fees for municipal service delivered to the premises.

15. Bidders must make offers more than the mentioned reserve price and no offer less than the
reserve price will be accepted.

16. The premises may only be used for purposes as prescribed in the relevant Town layout scheme.
17.The purchaser is responsible for all costs relating to surveying, registration, and alienation.

18.That the total value of a developed property may not amount to less than R200 000,00 per
property.

19. Individuals may only buy one property.

20. Housing units constructed may not be less than 45 square metres in size.

21. A building clause of R200 000,00 will be levied within a period of 2 years after transfer if no
development has taken place or a completion certificate, declaring that the house has been
completed, has not been issued.

22. A prohibition is imposed on the resale of the erven if a house has not been built on them.

23.1f the buyer is married In Community of Property, the bid must be signed by both parties.

24. Proof must be attached to the offer of the total monthly gross combined household income.

25. That the property may not be sold for a period of 8 years and that a pre-emptive right in favour of the
Municipality be instituted.

If the bidder fails to sign this schedule, it will be interpreted that the bidder does not comply with the

Special Conditions of Contract and therefore will be regarded as being not eligible.

| hereby declare that | comply with the ~ Special Conditions of Contract .

Name of Bidder Signature on Behalf of Tenderer Date



PART A

INVITATION TO BID

YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE THEEWATERSKLOOF MUNICIPALITY

Bid Number: | KN01/2024/25

| Closing Date:

| 04June 2024

| Closing Time:

| 12:00

Description:

THE SALE GFH4ARESIDENTIAL GAP ERVEN IN CALEDON

THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WIREBRJIRED TO FILL IN AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONTRACT FORM RENDERING OF

Bid Response Documents may be Deposited in tHe@idiBmated at:

MUNICIPAL HEAD OFFICE

06 PLEIN STREET

CALEDON

7230

SUPPLIER INFORMATION

NAME OF BIDDER

CONTACT PERSON

POSTAL ADDRESS

STREET ADDRESS

TELEPHONE NUMBER CODE | | NUMBER |
CELLPHONE NUMBER

FACSIMILE NUMBER CODE NUMBER

E-MAIL ADDRESS

VAT REGISTRATION NUMBER

TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS TCS PIN: OR | CSD No:

B-BBEE STATUS LEWERIFICATION | o BBBEE STATUS | o
CERTIFICATE LEVEL SWORN

[TICK APPLICABLE BOX] [ No AFFIDAVIT [ No

[A B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL VERIFICATI

IN ORDER TO QUALIFY FOR PREFERENCE POINTS FOR B -BBEE]

ON CERTIFICATE/ SWORN AFFIDAVIT (FOR EMES & QSEs) MUST BE SUBMITTED

2. ARE YOUA
FOREIGN BASED
1. ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED SUPPLIER FOR
REPRESENTATINMESOUTH THE GOODS
AFRICA FOR THE GOODS [lYyes [INo ISERVICES [lYes [INo
/SERVICESBVORKS OFFERED? /WORKS
[[F YES ENCLOSE PROOF] OFFERED? [[F YES, ANSWER PART E
3. TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS
OFFERED 4. TOTAL BID PRICH R
5. SIGNATURE OF BIDDER
XXX R R R MRS 6. DATE

7. CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS
IS SIGNED

BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES

MAY BE DIRECTED T

TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:

DEPARTMENT SCM CONTACT PERSON Janine Joorst
CONTACT PERSON Ruhan Andries TELEPHONE NUMBER 028214 3300
TELEPHONE NUMBER 028214 3300 FACSIMILE NUMBER N/A

FACSIMILE NUMBER

028212 1229

E-MAIL ADDRESS

janinebe@twk.gov.za

E-MAIL ADDRESS

ruhanan@twiov.za



mailto:janinebe@twk.gov.za
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PART B
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

1. BID SUBMISSION:

1.1. BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADDRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NO
CONSIDERATION.

1.2. ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FORMS RONVTEBE RE'PED) ORNLINE

1.3. THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK ACT AND T
PROCUREMENT REGULATIONE, THOE GENERAL CONDITIONS@NTRACT (GCC) AND, IF APPLICABLE, ANY|
SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT.

2. TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

2.1 Bidders must ensure compliance with their tax obligations.

2.2 Bidders are required to submit their unique personal identification number (pin) issued by sars to enaldeto thewoth
WD[SD\HUfV SURILOH DQG WD[ VWDWXV

2.3 Application for the tax compliance status (tcs) certificate or pin may also-filengrddeowieto use this provision, taxpay
need to register with sarsfdsrs through the wepsitev.sars.gov|za

2.4 Foreign suppliers must complete thegme: questionnaire in part b:3.
2.5 Bidders may also submit a printed tcs certificate together with the bid.
2.6 In bids where consortia / joint ventureohsialstors are involved, each party must submit a separate tcs certificate / pi

2.7 Where no tcs is available but the bidder is registered on the central supplier database (csd), a csd number must be |

3. QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS

3.1. ISTHE ENTITY A RESIDENT ORHPHEBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)? ] YES[]NO
3.2. DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA? [] YES[INO
3.3. DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA? ] YES[INO
3.4. DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA? 1 YES[INO
3.5. ISTHE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION? ] YES[INO

) 7+( $16:(5 ,6 120 72 $// 2) 7+( $%29( 7+(1 ,7 ,6 127 $ 5(48,6Q0MPLIANCE STAT
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3

NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID
NO BIDS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONSHRVIEE OF THE STATE

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER: 22 ZZZ X XX Z*%S

CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED: T ZZZZZZ X XZ*%
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, WKH XQGHUVLIJQHG ZKR LV GXO\ DXWKRULVHG WR GR VR R
FHUWLI\ WKDW WKH SRLQWV FODLPHG EDVHG RQ WKH VSHFLIL
TXDOLILHVY WKH FRPSDQ\ ILUP IRU WKH SUHIHUHQFH V VKRZQ

L 7TKH LOQOIRUPDWLRQ IXUQLVKHG LV WUXH DQG FRUUHFW

LL 7KH SUHIHUHQFH SRLQWYV FODLPHG DUH LQ DFFRUGDQFH Z
LQGLFDWHG LQ SDUDJUDSK RI WKLV IRUP

LLL ,Q WKH HYHQW RI D FRQWUDFW EHLQJ DZDUGHG DV D UH\
LQ SDUDJUDSKYV DQG WKH FRQWUDFWRU PD\ EH UHTXLL
SURRI WR WKH VDWLVIDFWLRQ RI WKH RUJDQ RI VWDWH WKEIE

LY ,I WKH VSHFLILF JRDOV KDYH EHHQ FODLPHG RU REWDLQH:
RI WKH FRQGLWLRQV RI FRQWUDFW KDYH QRW EHHQ IXOILO
DGGLWLRQ WR DQ\ RWKHU UHPHG\ LW PD\ KDYH =

D GLVTXDOLI\ WKH SHUVRQ IURP WKH WHQGHULQJ SURFH
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